
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu .Johnston@vancouver.ca> 

To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 

CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 

"Singh, Sandra" <Sandra.Singh@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 9/17/2019 6:29:06 PM 

Subject: School Food Program motion update 

Dear Mayor and Counci l, 

I've received a number of requests for updates on the VSB School Food Program. 

Staff are currently working on a brief memo update for you. In short, staff have been in discussions with VSB 
and any changes to the VSB School Food program arising from their recent review will not be implemented in 
the 2019/ 2020 school year so the 2020 budget will include a funding request for Council to provide funds for 
the existing program for the January- June 2020 school term. 

A more detai led but brief memo will follow shortly. 

Best, 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
604.873. 7627 I sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 

Pronouns: he, him, his 
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The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 




